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MEMO
TO: Secretariat
Community Liaison
FROM: Louisa Zondo
RE: Travel Expenses of International Speakers
DATE: 14 July 1995

The Commonwealth has so graciously agreed to provide funds for our speakers
from New Zealand (land) and United Kingdom (socio-economic rights). The contact
person at the Commonwealth Office in Colleen Morne, Project Consultant, and her
numbers are (011) 331 1162 (phone) and 487 2976 (fax). | have supplied her with
the contact details of the speakers and she will contact them to finalise travel
arrangements.

| have informed the Commonwealth and Julia Houseman that we will take
responsibility for the hotel accommodation of the speakers from 31 July to 2
August 1995, inclusive, so that they take that into account when planning
extended stays in the country. Bronwen will be faxing the information through to
the judge in New Zealand and requesting a short CV from him.

Funding for the Canadian is being pursued by Fran, at Edward’s request. A letter
has been sent to the Canadian Embassy requesting their assistance.

| will be away from Monday 17 July 1995 but will be in touch with the office and
can be contacted at this number 083 653 5900.




